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DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND QRIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL AP?EARANCE

The Roth - Rosenzweig - Lambert Residence is of two-story frame
construction erected in 1894, It was identified by David Gibson, of
the University of Arkansas at Fayetteville‘School of Architecture, as
Queen Anne Viectorlan style of architecture, typical of the period,
The house has a round porch extending around the south (front) and
west sides supported by Tuscan type columns. A small gable over the
front entrance is decorated with an elaborate ornamentation. The 42
inch front door has a large beveled glass light in it with a transome
above the door opening. The cupola is decorated with wood shingles
shaped in rounded, square and diamond forms. The shingles are placed
in a variety of designs on the sides of the cupola. The front gable
is adorned with shingles in the same manner, In the center of the
gable is a round-top attic window with two sidelights, The cornices
of the house are enclosed,

Upon entering the front door the attention of a visitor is first
attracted to a carved ocak stalrcase with fancy carved newel posts,

To the left of the entrance is a round room formed by the cupola
which was ugsed as a library when the Rosenzweigs lived in the house,
On the right of the entrance hall is a large living room with a fire-
place having a carved oak mantel, The living room is separated from
the entrance hall by double pocket doors. The dining room adjoining
the living room has a built-in china cabinet with beveled glass doors,
With the exception of adding closets to the two bedrooms on the east
side of the house, the upstairs is in much the same condition as when
the house was built. To add the cleset, Pearson had the woodwork and
trim removed and replaced so as to appear that it had not, been dis-
turbed. The round cupola room on the second floor was used as a )
childrents bedroom and has a walk-in closet built by the Rosenzwelgss.

Due to Pearsont's restoration, this house is in exgellent.condipiog
and is an outstanding example of architscture of its period., it is
part of the block Pearson was attempting to restore at the time of his

death.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Roth - Rosenzweig - Lambert House is an ‘excellent example :of the
Queen Anune Victorian style of architecture ‘so predominant in Pine Bluff
during the 1890s. The bhouse is located on Lot Five of Block 32 of
William E., Woodruff's Addition to Pine Bluff. Louis and Gertie L.
Roth acquired the property from W. P. Grace on July 18, 1894. Roth
let a contract to W, S. Helton, a Pine Bluff contractor, "for a fine
two=story frame residence" on August 4, 1694, at a cost of about §4,000,
the Pine Bluff Graphic said on August 6, 1894, Roth was a large land-
owner and also one of Pine Bluff's more prominent cotton factors
during the 1890s and early 1900s. On September 5, 1910 the Roths sold
2> home to William Rosenzweig who owned one of the city's largest
partment stores located at Third Avenue and ikMain Street, In 1970,
after the elder Rosenzweigshad died, their daughter, Irene, sold the
house to Ben Pearson, In 1970 and 1971 Pearson undertook an extensive
restoration o the residence. He sand-blasted the o0ld paint FErerems
from the exterior walls and put on a wood shake roof to re-
semble the orizinal shingle roof, Inside, the original pine and cypress
woodwork was re-finished to preserve its old look. The gas lighting
fixtures,which had been converted to electrlcity, were removed and
sent to L{ttle Rock for complete restoration.

The house was sold by Pearson to kr. and Mrs. Jerome Lambert who have
painted the trim in a light green to contrast with the white walls in
the manner of many of the old Victorian style homes. This house is in

excellent condition and is a contribution to the heritage of the community
and state,
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EPISTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL STATE____ LOCAL

As the designated State Historic Freservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1965 (Public Law 89-665). |
hereby nominata this property for inclusion in the National Register and cartify that it has been evaluated according w0 the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service
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PROPERTY OWNER'S APPROVAL

enle, GF o?égqozlknfﬁr , am the legal

located at 747 9L 2’1‘{4@ Zﬁm‘ .; % L2l 7/607

| bereby acknowledge that ) have been fully informed and
understand the significance of having the aforemantioned
property placed on the National! Register of Historic
Places. '

I hereby approve the inclusion of the aforementicned
property on the Natiomal Register of Historic Places.
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